
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

December 19, 2016 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

December 12, 2016 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on December 19, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the November 14, 2016 Meeting and      

November 28, 2016 Special Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comment 

4.    Grass Carp Purchase Approval for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

5.    Award of Bid for Wastewater Pond Liner Replacement 

6.    Adoption of City of Coral Springs Water and Sewer Construction Standards 

by Reference  

7. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

8. Approval of Financial Statements for November 2016 

9. Supervisors’ Requests 

10. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 William Capko   Troy Lyn Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                           

Tim Martin  Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson 

    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, November 14, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Jan Zilmer Human Resources  

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the November 14, 

2016 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 

17, 2016 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the October 17, 2016 meeting and 

Dr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 A correction was made and will be incorporated into the amended copy of the minutes.    

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the October 17, 2016 meeting were 

approved. 

 

 

Agenda Page 5



November 14, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2017-1, 

Amending the General Fund Budget 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2017-1, amending the general fund budget, was 

adopted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2017-2, 

Amending the Water and Sewer Budget 

   

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2017-2, amending the water and sewer budget, 

was adopted. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel reported the following: 

 He spoke with the attorney for Lake Coral Springs Association, Inc. and is in the 

process of drafting an amendment to the existing contract.   

 He spoke with Mr. Michaud and is in the process of drafting an amendment to the 

existing Interlocal Agreement with the City regarding the water rates. 

 Records requests are being received and responded to.   

 The workshop scheduled for November 28, 2016 was rescheduled to 3:00 p.m.  

 

  B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 Mr. Daly requested the City of Margate be updated regularly on the interconnect project. 

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly also reported the newsletter 

was mailed out.   

  

 

 

Agenda Page 6



November 14, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

Mr. McIntosh provided an update on water loss.  The Florida Rule Water Association is 

scheduled to check the pipes and train with staff on December 1, 2016. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  He also reported the following: 

 All the bacteriological testing cleared on the flow meter replaced for Well #9.  It will 

be placed back into service in the morning.   

 The motor for High Service Pump #9 had to be removed and rewound.  It has been 

reinstalled.   

 The four million gallon tank was scheduled to be cleaned in the winter months.   

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  He also reported Iguana Control will be treating the pump stations on 

Mondays and Wednesdays for a year.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and a handout showing water 

break density was distributed at the meeting.   

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported the surveys were completed and November 18, 2016 is the deadline 

to submit a name for the water drop mascot. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



November 14, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Lewis reported the following: 

 He updated the Board on a proclamation issued by the Governor directing pollution 

events be reported within 24 hours.  The Governor also directed the DEP to initiate 

emergency rulemaking.  The amount of reporting in the draft rule is extensive and he 

expects there will be a rule challenge.  

 The deadline to submit proposed legislative changes is approaching.  The senator that 

opposed the District’s bill in 2014 is no longer a senator.     

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

October 2016 

 There being no questions or comments, 

 

On MOTION Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the financials were approved.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 Discussion ensued about the pool in front of the District Office entrance.  The Board 

requested options and estimates.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 8



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, November 28, 2016, immediately following the 3:00 p.m. workshop, at the 

District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities  

    

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the November 28, 

2016 CSID Board of Supervisors Special Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion on Consideration of Law 

Firms 

 The Board discussed the law firms that presented during the workshop: GrayRobinson, 

Becker & Poliakoff and Lewis Longman Walker. 

 Mr. Holland and Mr. St. Cavish both were impressed with GrayRobinson. 

 Mr. St. Cavish noted GrayRobinson assisted with the cell tower issue. 

 Dr. Shank noted the District has used all three firms.  Becker & Poliakoff were used 

for litigation with CH2M Hill.   

 Mr. Holland clarified that while GrayRobinson had the better presentation and may be 

the better firm, he is not necessarily comfortable terminating the contract with Lewis 

Longman Walker.   

 There was discussion regarding the use of special counsel for different issues.   

Agenda Page 9



November 28, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank, with Mr. 

Holland and Dr. Shank voting aye and Mr. St. Cavish voting nay, 

consideration of law firms was tabled for 90 days.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 11



Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
 

Date: December 19, 2016 
 

Subject: Triploid carp purchase 
 

Department: Drainage By: Shawn 
Frankenhauser 

 

 

 
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $12,000.00 

 
Attachments: Yes, Broward County RFB 

 
Background/Description: Stocking District waterways with triploid carp provide a means for aquatic 
weed control without using chemicals. The use of fish is an environmentally friendly method of 
managing aquatic weeds present in the District waterways. The fish may live 10-15 years or more, 
however, the fish do most of their eating in yrs. 1-5.  

 
Benefits:  

 

 

 Manpower Impact/Productivity: No manpower impact 

 

 Service Continuity/Improvement: Biological/environmentally friendly, means of aquatic 
weed control  

 

Staff Requested Action: Authorization to purchase 3000 fish from Florida Fish Farms via Broward 

County bid# Y1227120Q1  

 Operational Cost Reductions: Allows for the potential to lower some aquatic herbicide 
cost   

Agenda Page 12



 
 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 

FLORIDA FISH FARMS INC

We hereby accept your written offer to renew the above referenced contract.

Attn: RONALD D. SLAY

Email: ronslay@sum.net

Reference: Contract No. Y1227120Q1, Triploid Grass Carp

This renewal is subject to all terms/conditions contained in the original contract.  This contract renewal is in 
effect for the period beginning 4/7/2016 and ending 4/6/2017.

A copy of this notice is being forwarded to the appropriate User(s).  Purchase Order(s) will be placed as and 
when required.

Thank you for your interest in doing business with Broward County.

Sincerely,

By: ___________________________________________

August 12, 2015 Transmitted via Email

Dear RONALD D. SLAY:

cc:        Ellie O'Connell, Water & Wastewater Services

Amy Almanzar, Purchasing Agent III

 
Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

 

www.broward.org 

Agenda Page 13



 

 
 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
PURCHASING DIVISION 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6065 • FAX 954-357-8535 
 

 
 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Sue Gunzburger • Dale V.C. Holness • Kristin Jacobs • Martin David Kiar • Chip LaMarca • Stacy Ritter • Tim Ryan • Barbara Sharief • Lois Wexler 

www.broward.org 
 

 
 
 

April 7, 2014 
 
 

Florida Fish Farms, Inc.    
9684 CR 705    
Center Hill, FL  33514 

 
REFERENCE:  Quote No. Y1227120Q1  
 
FOR: Triploid Grass Carp 
 
Dear Mr. Slay: 
 
This is to confirm that the Director of Purchasing has accepted your Bid on the above-referenced 
solicitation. 
 
A Bid tabulation is enclosed with the item awarded to your firm indicated. 
 
The Contract is in effect for the period beginning April 7, 2014 and ending April 6, 2015. Purchase 
Order(s) will be placed by each Using Agency as and when required. 
 
A copy of this Notice, with a copy of your Bid submittal, including all terms and conditions, is being 
forwarded to the lead Using Agency, Water and Wastewater Services. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with Broward County. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Brenda J. Billingsley, Director 
Purchasing Division 
 
 
By: ____________________________ 
      Marie Williams, CPPB 
      Purchasing Agent III 
 
 
cc: Ellie O’Connell, Water and Wastewater Services 
 
 
 
Letter 4 (Contracts)Rev.  
11/30/09 

Agenda Page 14



4/7/2014
Quote Tabulation (09/12/2011) Page 1 of 1

Quotation No. Y1227120Q1 Date Quote Posted: 03/06/14
Triploid Grass Carp Date Quote Due: 03/13/14
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Quote Submittals:   1
Purchasing Agent: Marie Williams Declinations:  1

Item
Commodity Code No. 98889

Description
Qty Unit  Unit Price Total Price

1

Triploid Grass Carp:
Live, Certified, Must measure between 10” - 12", as per 
Attachment “A”, Specifications and Requirements.

3500 Each $4.00 $14,000.00

Total: $14,000.00
AWD

Prepared By:  Marie Williams

AWD = Recommendation for award.

Tabulation of Quotations
 Florida Fish Farms, Inc. 

 9684 CR 705 
 Center Hill, FL  33514 

Agenda Page 15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 16



Award memo for Pond Liner Replacement 
 

To:  Coral Springs Improvement District Board of Supervisors 

From:  David McIntosh, Director of Utilities 

To:  Ken Cassel, District Manager 

Date:  December 5th, 2016 

Re:  Pond Liner Replacement 

On Monday December 5th, 2016, we received two qualified bids for this project.  The low bid was 

received from Comanco Environmental Corporation in the amount of $116,825.00.   

The bidder is well qualified and has relined ponds for several wastewater plants with no issues.   The bid 

amount of $116,825.00 is within the budgetary amount for this project.   

I recommend that the Board award the contract for relining the effluent pond to Comanco 

Environmental Corporation in the amount of $116,825.00.  

Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 19



 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

Memorandum 
 
Date: December 12, 2016 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
Copy: Bill Capko, Dan Daly and David McIntosh 
From:  Ken Cassel, District Manager 

RE:  Construction Standards for Water and Wastewater 

There is a growing need for the District to have its own set of construction standards for the 
construction of Water and Wastewater utilities within the District boundaries.  Through the years we 
have relied on everyone complying with the health department standards and AWWA.  However, it has 
become apparent and necessary for us to have an adopted set of standards that can be utilized and 
referenced as someone comes in for a renovation or rebuild on a site. 
 
Curt, Dan, David and I have discussed and decided, for consistency, it would be in our best interest to 
have the District’s standards mirror the City’s standards.  In reading the City’s standards there is some 
language that I believe causes some issues if we were to wholesale use the City’s standards as the 
District’s.  I have discussed the language with District Counsel and recommend the following: 

 As an interim step adopt the City’s standards by reference. 

 Contract with Don Eckler engineering for a fee not to exceed $25,000 to convert the Standards 
developed for the City to a set of Standards developed for CSID.  A full scope of services will be 
provided to the Board under separate cover. 

 
Action required would be as follows: 

1. Motion to adopt the City of Coral Springs Water and Wastewater construction standards by 
reference as the interim Water and  Wastewater Standards for CSID 

2. Motion to authorize the District Manager to execute an agreement for Don Eckler Engineering 
to create a set of Water and Wastewater Standards that mirror’s the City of Coral Springs 
Standards for a fee not to exceed $25,000. 

Agenda Page 20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7B. 
  

Agenda Page 22



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

December 12, 2016 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – In progress 

 Demolition complete.  

 New asphalt parking area installed and striped on 12/06 

 Bringing in some additional top soil week of 12/12 

 Revised plan to hydro-seed in lieu of sod – resulting in ~$7,000 cost savings 

 Submitted permit for flushing line on 12/12 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – In progress 

 Plans submitted to Broward County for permitting.   

 Addressed two RFIs.  

 Materials delivered  

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Pot holing performed week of 12/05 

 Survey conducted week of 12/12 

 Preliminary design work conducted (details, legend and cover sheet) 

 

WA #120 – WWTP Operating Permit Renewal – In progress 

 Authorization approved by Board - 10/17 

 Submitted permit to BCHD on 12/02 (30 days to review) 

 Expecting comments back on permit week of 1/02/17 

 

WA #121 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement – In progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/17 

 Coordinated activities with CSID staff to reduce project cost 

 CSID staff removed existing tank and disposed resulting in a savings of approximately $4,000 

 Received cut sheet for tank week of 11/21 – Requested revisions  

 Met with CSID staff to approved tank shop drawings 

 Ordered tank 12/14 – expected 8 week delivery 
 

 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff.   
 

Agenda Page 23



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7C. 
  

Agenda Page 24



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 372

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Agenda Page 25



 

                                                                    

                           December Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 12/7/2016 

Hypochlorite tank replacement 

  Globaltech has requested drawings of the new tank from Justin Tank for us to review. Staff will remove the 

old tank from the building which will save $3,450 from this work authorization. Once the new tank is installed 

we will drain the other two tanks for inspection purposes. 

Lime plant demolition 

  Globaltech has submitted the permit application to the Health Department for the modifications to the raw 

water line and we are awaiting their approval. We replaced sodding the area with a technique known as hydro 

seeding which created a cost savings to the District in the amount of $7,120.  The 50’ x 25’ asphalt parking 

area has been completed for the distribution department.  

Degasifier cleaning pump 

 Tim Syx from Klein Pump found that the bearings in the motor needed to be replaced as well. This has put us 

behind schedule by two weeks. Once the repaired pump and motor are returned to us Globaltech will take it 

to add in the new fail safes. Once they get it back to us we will complete the cleaning of the north degasifier. 

High service pump #’s 5 and 6 

 Mike McHugh and I met with Paul Gandy from Globaltech to discuss the potential next steps to resolve the 

recirculation that is occurring in these two pumps. He recommends that we do not take further steps to 

resolve this minor issue at this time. The only way to guarantee a resolution to this would be to increase the 

impeller size in the pumps which would require 100hp motors instead of the current 75hp. This would also 

require larger feeds, conduits, VFD’s etc. He estimates it will be 5+ years before any potential wear on the 

current impellers occurs. We are discussing purchasing one spare impeller to keep on the shelf. This condition 

does not affect water quality in any way. 

 Six sigma courses 

All staff in the water plant has signed up for their respective courses in our six sigma program and are working 

diligently towards obtaining their respective belts. We have one green belt and one yellow belt in our 

department and the rest of the staff is on schedule. 

Agenda Page 26



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

December 2016 Board Meeting 

 

 

Project That Needs To Be Approved By Board 

 
 Wastewater 2016-02 Pond Liner Replacement 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 WA # 120 – Wastewater Plant Operating Permit Renewal:  Staff has been notified that 

Globaltech has hand delivered Plant Permit Renewal and check payment to Florida 

Department of Environmental Agency (FDEP) on Friday December 2, 2016.  

 

Operations 
 

 Staff members are viewing and taking quizzes on the Gemba Academy Six Sigma 

Training. 

 

 Staff is preparing to take Plant F offline for annual maintenance on December 19, 2016.  

Staff has prepared a Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) that goes over step by step 

instructions for Plant F shut down.  Staff members are discussing Plant F and the steps 

that have to be followed in order to shut down Plant F.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 27



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Drainage Report 

December 19, 2016 Board Meeting  

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Aquatic herbicide treatments are on schedule. Aquatic weed growth is slowing as 

we enter into the winter months. 

 

 Request to authorize purchase of 3000 triploid grass carp via piggyback Broward 

County bid is on this agenda. 

Flood Control 

 The canal levels are approx. 6’1” for the East basin and 6’6” for the West basin. 

Typical for this time of year to see canal levels drop.  

  

 An RFP for culvert inspections has been published in the local newspaper. 

This item is expected to be presented to the Board for authorization at the 

January meeting. 

 

 Scheduling to convert the remaining pumps to a water lube system is being 

coordinated.  Two pumps should have been pulled for rehab by 12/19/16 

 

Other Drainage Activities 

 Multiple canal sections have coconut trees along the canal bank and a lack of 

routine tree maintenance has allowed for many coconuts to end up in the 

waterways. We have contacted the responsible parties for some of these areas 

and some progress has been made to curtail this issue in the future.   

 

 
 

Agenda Page 28



Drainage report            December 19, 2016                                            pg.2 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Page 29



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

12-19-16 board Meeting  

 

 There were 26 water breaks in the month of November.   

   

    

 The Department has decided it would be best that the service line replacement project, part of 

our Water Loss Reduction Program, if we apply or check eligibility to see if there is grant money 

available to us for the replacement of service lines.   

     

 The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project is progressing. All known permits have been paid and 

construction materials are due to be delivered  

 

 The Margate/CSID interconnect project is currently in the survey/ design phase. The tentative 

date to start construction Globaltec has provided is still in early to mid-April.   

  

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 30



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53


	11.14.16 Minutes
	11.28.16 Minutes
	4th - Grass Carp Purchase Approval
	5th - Pond Liner Replacement
	6th - Water and Sewer Construction Standards
	7B - Engineer's Report
	7C
	7C - Utility Billing Work Orders
	7C - Water Report
	7C - Wastewater Report
	7C - Stormwater Report
	7C - Field Report
	Financials



